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ROINN GNOTHAI EACHTRACHA 
DEPAR T M E NT O F !!~~rqA't.. AFFAIRS 

. Foreign 
BAILE ATHA CUATH 2 

18 De i readh Fomha i r 1971 ~ J .N! 
~(J.A'I~L- i'i; lo /,j 

Dear O' Sullivan 

D U B LIN 2 

The attached draft letter to the Bri tish 
Ambas s ador has been prepared by Mr . Gallagher 
in ~esponse to your reques t . 

You will note that alternat i ve vers i ons of 
the final paragraph have been suggested -
for use depend in g upo n whether the Taoiseach 
wants to announce a dec i s i on on Wednesday or 
wi shes to forma l ise the threat now giv i ng an 
o ption t o the British to r eac t . The l atte r 
would have value only on the off - chanc e that 
Mr . Heath has been postponi ng ac t i on on a 
po l it i cal init i ative unti l afte r he gets hi s 
EEe vote on 28t h Oc tober. 

Yours sincerely 

D. O' Sullivan , Esq . 
Assistant Secretary 
Department of the Taoiseach 

~ -, I~\~ 
C:ft7 7t ~ --1.4 _ J- It:;. f~ Uff.:--~. 

I J-...Jt ~ ~. ~ J t.. 
• I -r ~ I w-o...a • ......... 

~~'. 1'6V. 
- 2:11, ' -7 :1.. . 
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If"l- Oc t ober, 1971 

No doubt you are aware that our Ambassador in London , when he 

called on Sir Thomas Brimelow at the Foreign and Commonwealth 

Office on August 25th last, told him that the Government were 

considering action before the European Commis s ion of fum an Rights 

in connection with alleged breaches of the European Convention 

on Human Rights in Northern I r eland. When the Taoiseach saw 

Mr . Heath at Chequers on 6th and 7th September ~ he told him 

that he was under strong pressure in this matter . Again on the 

28th September the Taoiseach told Mr . Heat h that he was satisfied 

that there was a case f or laying c cmpl ai nts before the Com.rnission. 

The Taoi seach has naturally been reluctant to proceed with this 

matter . He is , however , satisfied , f rom careful examinations 

'\ made and from the material put at his disposal from a number of 

reliable sources, that breaches of the Convention appear to have 

taken place in a sUbstantial number of cases. 

The Taoiseach had hoped that his remarks on this subject t o Mr . 

Heath would have had the effect of eliminating the alleged behaviriur . 

Regrettably there is no evidence of t his. Humanitarian considerations 

~compel the Government to consider the pos i tion. 

The Taoiseach had also hoped that his conversations with Mr ~ Heath 

would have resulted in a greater understanding by the British 

Government that the f undamental causes of strife in the North will 

yield only to political initiatives and that these should be designed 

to pull the North together and to set general AngJ. a-Irish relat ions 

on a progressive road to a better f uture . r o rely on military 

measures is simply to repeat mistakes all too frequently made i n 

the past . Further military measures have now been taken , despite 

the Taoiseach 's views on them , \mi ch seem calcul ated to give the 

impressi on that the Northern difficul ties emanate or are enc our aged 

substantially f rom here . The facts of t he situation in t he North 

repUdi ate this . 

I . · 
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(J. am asked to advise you that the Government have taken 

a dec ision to have recour s e to the European Commission on 

Human Rights and the Taoisea c h wi ll announc e this in 

Dail Eirea nn tomorrow~ 

Alt ernatively [E am instruc t ed to advi s e you that t he 

Government are now s er iously considering taking a decision 

to have rec our se t o the Euro pea n Commi ss ion on Human Rights . 

I am l etting you know th is in response to the request made 

by Sir Thomas Brimelow to our Ambas s ador in London at their 

meet i ng on Augus t 25th l a st for advance noti f ic at ion of such 

an intentio.Q7. 

His Excell ency Sir John Howard Pec k , K. C. M. G. 
British Embassy 
39 Merrion Square 
Dubli n 2 
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